FW: solar installation at 10 Riverton Drive

boardsecretary@uppernyack-ny.us <boardsecretary@uppernyack-ny.us>
Thu 9/15/2022 10:01 AM

To: Teresa Angelico <Teresa.Angelico@trinitysolarsystems.com>

Janet Guerra
Board Secretary

boardsecretary@uppernyack-ny.us

Village of Upper Nyack
328 North Broadway
Upper Nyack, NY 10960

Tel: 845-358-0084
Fax:845-358-0741

Website: www.uppernyack-ny.us

From: buildingdepartment@uppernyack-ny.us <buildingdepartment@uppernyack-ny.us>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Theresa.Angelico@trinity-solar.com

Cc: boardsecretary@uppernyack-ny.us

Subject: solar installation at 10 Riverton Drive

Good morning Teresa,

As per our phone conversation, please provide the following information for the 10 Riverton solar installation:
1. Survey in current homeowner’s name
2. Project narrative, in hard copy and PDF, sent to boardsecretary@uppernyack-ny.us
3. Written, notarized authorization from property owner for you to act as their agent
4. Cover sheet of plan set should include a comprehensive list of all applicable codes
5. Elevation drawings should be added to plan set

ny.us

Thank you,

Donna Albert

Building Department
Village of Upper Nyack



. NY Putnam County Home iImprovement Contractor # PC6987

NY Putnam County Electrical License # R23713

NY Westchester County Home Improvement Contractor #WC-27944-H15

SOLAR NY Westchester County Electrical License # 599
NY Rockland County Home Improvement Contractor #H-12313-40

NY Rockland County Electrical License # 402

NY Orange County Electrical License # 198

NY Sullivan County Electrical License # 442

NY Greene County Electrical License # 502

NY, jurisdictions, license or registration information furnished upon request.
For other jurisdictions, please visit: http://www.trinity-solar.com/about-us/locations-and-licenses

Village of Upper Nyack | Building Department
328 North Broadway

Upper Nyack, NY 10960

T: (845) 358-0084

Nov 01, 2022
To Whom It May Concern,

On behalf of our customer named below, please see below for a project description. If there is more specific
information needed, please see the submitted engineer letter and drawings.

Name: Robert Lewy
Address: 10 Riverton Drive, Nyack, NY 10960
SBL: 60.13-2-81.15

*  The project will be a roof-mounted solar 7.6 AC kwW/ 9.2 DC kW. There will be one
array with 23 Hanwha 400 Panels.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Teresa Angelico

Applications Specialist | Trinity Solar — Hudson Valley
(845) 572-0060 x1706 | Teresa.Angelico@trinity-solar.com

Hudson Valley Office 1-877-SUN-SAVES
62 Leone Lane Ph: 845-572-0060
Chester, New York 10918 Fax: 845-576-0068

www frinity-solar.com
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<% Rockland County

Ed Day, Rockland County Executive

CONSUMER PROTECTION / WEIGHTS & MEASURES
50 Sanatorium Road, Building A, 8th Floor
Pomona, NY 10970
(845) 364-3901 Fax: (845) 364-3902
CPLCAL@co.rockland.ny.us

The issuance and retention of this license is contingent upon the licensee's compliance with the laws of the State of
New York andthe County 6fRockland, the rules and regulations of the Office of Consumer Protection, and the
rules and regulations of all other New York State and Rockland County agencies, now in effect or which may
hereafter be enacted.

HOME IMPROVEMENT

LICENSE NUMBER: H-12313 LICENSE CLASSIFICATIONS:
A6 General Contractor - Contracts Under $100,000

ISSUED TO: Trinity Solar Inc.
2211 Allenwood Rd
Wall, NJ 07719

LICENSE HOLDER: William Geiger
INITIAL APPLICATION DATE: 08/12/2015
EFFECTIVE DATE: 09/01/2022
EXPIRATION DATE: 08/31/2023

e T

Dire_é‘}ér and Public Advocate 11/01/2022

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS LICENSE MUST BE CONSPICUOUSLY DISPLAYED

This Does Not Constitute A Mechanical Or Electrical License



< Rockland County

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
New York and the County of Rockland, the rules and regulations of the Office of Consumer Protection, and the
rules and regulations of all other New York State and Rockland County agencies, now in effect or which may
hereafter be enacted.

LICENSED FOR

ELECTRICAL

LICENSE NUMBER: E-00402

ISSUED TO: Trinity Solar Inc.
2211 Allenwood Rd
Wall, NJ 07719

SUPERVISOR OF THE WORK: William Geiger
INITIAL APPLICATION DATE: 09/19/1997
EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/01/2022
EXPIRATION DATE: 09/30/2023

(Boer TZ7°

Direfbr and Public Advocate 10/18/2022

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS LICENSE MUST BE CONSPICUOUSLY DISPLAYED

This Does Not Constitute A Home Improvement Or Mechanical License



THE LEGISLATURE OF
ROCKLAND COUNTY
This is to certify
WILLIAM GEIGER
is licensed as a
MASTER ELECTRICIAN

aalr-l A -




